Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:59 PM

To: '‘Christopher_Walls@bim.gov'

Cc: 'Debbie McKelvey'; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Reeves,
Jacqueta, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Jones Federal #1, 30-015-10045

Chris:

Got it - thank you for reviewing, | have not yet reviewed this.

Debbie:
Objection received so must table this administrative application. Please advise your client of this objection and
of his rights to an examiner hearing. The applicant must initiate the hearing case — and notify all parties which
objected to the administrative application. If the hearing includes a different C-108 than this one, then all %
mile AOR parties must be again notified.

If the BLM retracts its objection and your client is still interested in this as a disposal well, let me know and | will
review this application for any other issues. /

Regards,

William V., Jones PE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, NM 87505
205-476-3448 . . e , .
From: Christopher_Walls@blm.gov [mailto:Christopher_Walls@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Jones Federal #1, 30-015-10045

Will,
The BLM is objecting to the conversion of this well to an injection well for the following reason:

1. The proposed injection interval is approximately 30 feet above the top of the Capitan Reef, with no confining layer between the
injection zone and the Reef. If approved the injected fluid would migrate downward and contaminate the Capitan Aquifer.

Thanks, A ?(WJ‘CKY\QN o L‘\/NK WMm W{, R Q)
Chris Walls L'/ \( [l 0

Petroleum Engineer r , KS
Bureau of Land Management \ — KV
Carlsbad Field Office . g;sf( _ 263 / He 1

620 E. Greene Street (ﬂc'f*— < y /

Carlsbad, NM 88220 /

Office: (575)-234-2234 .
Fax: (575)-234-5927 K / 273 / [ 7 S /3 | E

Tracking:



Recipient Read
'Christopher_Walls@blm.gov'

'‘Debbie McKelvey'

Brooks, David K., EMNRD Read: 4/23/2010 4:31 PM
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD Read: 4/26/2010 9:17 AM
Reeves, Jacqueta, EMNRD



